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State of California

Memorandum

To: Docket Unit
Date: September 6, 2022
From: Eric Veerkamp, Project Manager

California Energy Commission

715 P Street

Sacramento CA 95814-6400

Telephone: 916-661-8458

Subject: Open new docket file for Emergency Rulemaking for AB205, Certification of DWR

Facilities

California Natural Resources Agency

Please open one new docket file for the Emergency Rulemaking for AB205,

Certification of DWR Facilities Proceeding (22-OIR-02).

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Eric Knight

Eric Veerkamp

Lisa Worrall

Leonidas Payne

Ann Crisp

Geoff Lesh

Shawn Pittard
Elizabeth Huber

Kyle Emigh
Abdel-Karim Abulaban
Shahab Khoshmashrab
Brett Fooks

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of the new

docket number.

Joseph Hughes
Mark Hesters
Jon Hilliard
Steven Kerr
Gabriel Roark
Jim Bartridge
Kristen Driskell
Linda Barrera
Dian Vorters
Lisa DeCarlo
Kari Anderson
Noemi Gallardo (Public Advisor)



